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RE:  C.I File No. 1030-2020-58
Communication from Michael Spence

Dear Mr. Spence:

We received correspondence regarding damages to your 2015 Toyota Prius in the amount of $3,522.70 that
resulted from a collision with a City plow on December 30, 2019.

We have conducted and concluded our investigation of this matter. Our investigation revealed that our
driver, traveling southbound on Lincoln Memorial Drive, attempted to stop at the intersection of Lincoln
Memorial Drive and South Carferry Drive, but instead slid through the intersection coming to a full and
complete stop.

According to our driver and the accident report, you were traveling northbound on Lincoln Memorial Drive,
making a left tumn onto South Carferry Drive, when your vehicle began to slide, colliding into our City unit
while it was in a stop position in the intersection. ?.

Our investigation concluded that your carry the higher degree of negligence for the cause of this accident.
Therefore, we are denying your claim for your damages that resulted from the December 30, 2019 accident.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a written statement requesting a hearing
within 21 days of the postmarked date of this leiter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street,
Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. Please include a photocopy of this letter’s envelope, showing the
postmark, and retain the original in the event further proof is needed.
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